CHILDREN'S DIVISION

Memorandum P s

CD25-16

ISSUED DATE: August 15, 2025

TO: X Children’s Division ~ XlContracted Staff
FROM: Sara Smith, Children’s Division Director
SUBJECT: New Basic Core Emergency Shelter for Girls 12-18

RATIONALE: This is to advise staff that Noel’s Haven, Inc. is a new residential treatment agency for youth
located in Hannibal, Missouri, effective August 15, 2025.

OVERVIEW: Noel’s Haven, Inc. meets the standards for basic core residential. The program is designed to
provide emergency shelter services for kids with minimal behavioral needs. Noel’s Haven, Inc. is licensed to
care for up to 8 females, ages 12-18 years old. Noel’s Haven, Inc. will be a contracted provider for children in
the custody of the Children’s Division for emergency residential placements.

Noel’s Haven Inc.
3848 Highway MM
Hannibal, MO 63401

NECESSARY ACTION:
1. Review this memorandum with all Children’s Division and contracted staff.
2. Review revised Child Welfare Manual chapters and forms as indicated below.

PDS CONTACT: MANAGER CONTACT:
Name: Michelle Govro Name: Jennifer Richter
Email: Michelle.Govro@dss.mo.gov Email: Jennifer.B.Richter@dss.mo.gov

DEPUTY DIRECTOR CONTACT:

Name: Christina Barnett

Email: Christina.Barnett@dss.mo.gov

NEW/ REVISED CHILD WELFARE MANUAL POLICY AND COLLATERAL DOCUMENTATION:
N/A
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